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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF MARYLAND

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA *
* :
v. *  CRIMINALNO. KWwT-04-O0 §3
JOHN DOE #17, * (T#‘ansportation of Child Pornography in
. ,

(A White Male, Approximately
210-250 pounds, with Curly Brown Hair,
Whose Images Appear Herein),

Interstate and Foreign Commerce by
*  Means of Computer, 18 U.S.C.
* §§:2252A(a)(1) & 2256(8); Aiding and
* Abetting, 18 U.S.C. § 2; Forfeiture,
*

Defendant 18/U.S.C. § 2253(a)(3))

%*
*
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INDICTMENT

The Grand Jury for the District of Maryland charg%s that:
On or about May 5, 2007, in the District of Maryland, and elsewhere, the defendant,

JOHN DOE # 17,

a white male, approximately 210-250 pounds, with curly brown hair, who appears in the attached
|
images, incorporated by reference herein as defendant, did knowingly transport and ship in interstate

and foreign commerce, specifically by means of a computer, child pornography as defined in Title




18 U.S.C. § 2256(8), to-wit: a video file entitled “DV Out Tear - 02[177432] and_a video-file

A enli&led—@%%ear%[—l—?%}" which contain visual depictions of a pre-pubescent female

posed nude and exposing her genitalia.

18 U.S.C. §§ 2252A(a)(1) & 2256(8)
18U.S.C.§2-




FORFEITURE ALLEGATION

4

Asa result of the offense set forth in Count One, f_he defendant,
JOHN DOE #17,

shall forfeit to the United States, any property, real or per';sonal, used or intended to be used in any
‘ !
manner to commit and to promote the commission of the E?aforementioned violation.
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Rod J. Rosenstein
United States Attorney

18 U.S.C. § 2253(2)(3)

A TRUE BILL:

MZZ&?M  Date: February /7 ,2009
Foreperson - v
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DEFENDANT INFORMATION RELATIVE TO A CRIMINAL ACTION - IN U.S. DISTRICT COURT

By: Complaint Information X  Indictment

Offense Charged

Transportation of Child Pornography in Petty
Interstate and Foreign Commerce by

Name of District Court, (City)
Greenbelt, Maryland
Southern Division

Defendant - U.S. vs.

Means of Computer; Aiding and Abetting; Misdemeanor » JOHN ﬁOE #17
Forfeiture
X Felony Address: Unknown
1
Birth date: *  Unknown Male/Female M Alien N
: (Y/N):
Place of offense U.S.C. Citation * (Optional unless a juvenile)
Prince George’s County, MD 18 U.S.C. §§ 2252A(a)(1);
2256(8); 2253(a)(3) and 2
Proceeding Defendant
Name of Complainant Agency, Person (& Title, if any) & Phone# IS NOT IN CUSTODY
!1
S/A Brian Coughlin, FBI, 301-586-4517 1) X Has not been arrested, pending outcome of this
) proceeding. If not detained give date any prior
summons was served on above charges. ’
Person is awaiting trial in another Federal or State Court, give 2) Is a fugitive
name of court:
3) Is on bail or release from (show District)
- - [
!
This person/proceeding is transferred from another district per : j
FRCrP 20 I:l 21 40 Show District IS IN CUSTODY
4) On: this charge
this is a reprosecution of charges previously Show Docket # 5) Oni another conviction Federal State
*, dismissed which were dismissed on ’
motion of: " )
D U.S. Attorney Defense 6) Avﬁaiting trial on other charges
this prosecution relates to a pending case <" If the answer to (6) is "Yes", show
involving this same defendant name of institution
prior proceeding or appearances before Magistrate # Has detainer been filed? Y/N Date filed
U.S. Magistrate Judge regarding this ' -
defendant were recorded under  # Date of Federal arrest # OR

Name & Office of Person furnishing Rod J. Rosenstein
information on this form U.S. Attorney
Name of Asst. U.S. Att'y Bonnic S. Greenberg

LisaMaric Freitas

Date Transférred to Federal Custody #

q
Check if plea is expected.

This report amends AO 257 previously submitted

Phone Number: 410-209-4890

., FOR USE OF THE CLERK'S OFFICE

Additional Information or comments:

Maximum Penalty: 20 years (Syr mandatory minimum);
$250,000 fine

Date of offense: May 5, 2007
Length of Trial: 3 days
HIDTA CASE: Yes - X No

OCDETF CASE: Yes X No




